### CITY OF CEDARVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING January 6, 2003

The regular monthly meeting of the Cedarville City Council was held January 6<sup>th</sup>, 2003 at 7:00 p.m. in City Hall.

Mayor Pyle called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance. A moment of silence followed.

Roll Call was made with all council members present.

The minutes from the previous meeting were read and approved with a motion from Council Member Burchfiel and a second from Council Member Connelly. Passed 4-0.

The financial report was given and approved with a motion from Council Member Connelly and a second from Council Member Harris. Passed 4-0.

Old Business – The Mayor asked Council Member Connelly if he was ready to get started with the City Hall. He said he would check with Rick Mooney and see how we needed to proceed and would get back with the Mayor if he needed assistance in anyway.

New Business - Mayor Pyle asked the Council to approve a \$200.00 a month payment for a City Attorney. A motion was made by Council Member Burchfiel and seconded by Council Member Armstrong. Passed 4-0.

With no further business the meeting was adjourned with a motion from Council Member Armstrong and a second from Council Member Burchfiel. Passed. 4-0.

Bennly (Jyle, Mayor

Jane Deckson

# CITY OF CEDARVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING February 3, 2003

The regular monthly meeting of the Cedarville City Council was held February 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2002 at 7:00 p.m. in City Hall.

Mayor Pyle called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance. A moment of silence followed.

Roll call was made with all present with the exception of Council Member Armstrong who was out with the flu.

The minutes from the previous meeting were read and approved with a motion from Council Member Connelly and a second from Council Member Morrow. Passed 3-0.

The financial report was given and approved with a motion from Council Member Connelly and a second from Council Member Morrow. Passed 3-0.

Council Member Connelly said he would be getting together with Rick Mooney within the next 2 weeks about beginning construction of City Hall.

Mayor Pyle said she had not located an attorney but is looking.

Mayor Pyle announced the Community Meeting regarding School Consolidation to be held February 22<sup>nd</sup> in the High School Gym. A work session will be held Friday February 7<sup>th</sup>.

With no further business the meeting was adjourned with a motion from Council Member Connelly and a second from Council Member Morrow. Passed 3-0.

mayor Benerly Pyle

## CEDARVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING March 3, 2003

The regular monthly meeting of the Cedarville City Council was held Monday, March 3<sup>rd</sup> at 7:00 p.m.

Mayor Pyle led us in the Pledge of Allegiance and this was followed by a moment of silence.

Roll call was made with all Council Members present except Council Member Morrow.

Minutes from the previous meeting were read and approved with a motion from Council Member Harris and a second from Council Member Connelly. Passed 3-0.

The financial report was given and approved with a motion from Council Member Connelly and a second from Council Member Armstrong. Passed 3-0.

A resolution to be made a City of the Second Class was read by Recorder/Treasurer Dickson and adopted with a motion from Council Member Harris and a second from Council Member Connelly. Passed 3-0.

Council Member Connelly gave an update on the Planning Commission and said that Joey Payton had presented a Platte for the new sub division. There will be 10 sites with paved road and 6" water lines. He has agreed to obtain a bond or a letter of credit from his banking institution.

With no further business a motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Connelly and seconded by Council Member Armstrong. Passed 3-0.

Mayor Benerly Pyle

tane Deckson

### CEDARVILLE CITY COUNCIL BOARD MEETING APRIL 7, 2003

The regular monthly meeting of the Cedarville City Council was held Monday, April 7<sup>th</sup> at 7:00 p.m.

Mayor Pyle led us in a moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll call was made with all council members present with the exception of Council Member Connelly. Council member memory was also about.

Minutes from the previous meeting and a special called meeting were read and approved with a motion from Council Member Armstrong and a second from Council Member Harris. Passed 2-0.

The financial report was given and approved with a motion from Council Member Armstrong and a second from Council Member Harris. Passed 2-0.

Mayor Pyle updated the Council on the Block Grant for a Pumper Fire Truck. She said we should know something by the 20<sup>th</sup> of April and if we were approved we would have to go to Hot Springs to accept and that would be the end of May.

Council Member Armstrong said that where the water line was placed going to the Fire Department a home owner's property had been left with a fence down and debris. He said that the citizen has requested that this be fixed and cleaned up. The Mayor said she would contact Tom Jones the contractor to take care of the damage.

With no further business the meeting was adjourned with a motion from Council Member Armstrong and a second from Council Member Harris. Passed 2-0.

Mayor Benerly Pyle

Jane Deckson

## CITY OF CEDARVILLE COUNCIL MEETING May 5<sup>th</sup>, 2003

The regular monthly meeting of the Cedarville City Council was held Monday, May 5<sup>th</sup> at 7:00 p.m.

Mayor Pyle called the meeting to order with a moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call was made with Council Members Harris and Morrow absent.

Minutes from the previous meeting were read and approved with a motion from Council Member Connelly and a second from Council Member Armstrong. Passed 2-0.

The financial report was given and approved with a motion from Council Member Connelly and a second from Council Member Armstrong. Passed 2-0.

Mayor Pyle said she talked to Tom about the downed fence and debris that was left from putting in the water line. He assured her he would take care of it.

Mayor Pyle said she received a call from State Senator Ruth Whitaker and that we may be getting \$50,000 for our Pumper Truck Grant.

A copy of a letter received from the State Architects Board was given to Council Members present. It seems they had received calls concerning the Blue Print the East Lab prepared for the City. Council Member Connelly said he would contact them and see what the deal was. The letter had been mailed to the School with a copy to the City.

With no further business the meeting was adjourned with a motion from Council Member Connelly and a second from Council Member Armstrong. Passed 2-0.

mayor Beverly Pife

Jane Ducksion

1 St Page of June Missing

Can sizes were discussed. Council Member Harris that cans be no less than 18 inches in diameter and at least 5 feet on each end made a motion. This was seconded by Council Member Connelly. Passed 3-0.

With no further business the meeting was adjourned with a motion from Council Member Connelly and a second from Council Member Harris. Passed 3-0.

Mayor Benerky Pife

Jane Deckson

### CITY OF CEDARVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING JULY 7, 2003

The regular monthly meeting of the Cedarville City Council was held Monday, July 7<sup>th</sup> at 7:00 p.m. in City Hall.

Mayor Pyle opened the meeting with a Moment of Silence and then led us in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll call was made with all council members present.

Minutes from the previous meeting were read and approved with a motion from Council Member Connelly and a second from Council Member Harris. Passed 4-0.

The financial report was given and approved with a motion from Council Member Harris and a second from Council Member Morrow. Passed 4-0.

Mayor Pyle informed the council that the plans for City Hall were at the architects' office. Council Member Connelly said he was exceptionally busy this month but hoped to be able to schedule some Saturday work and that he had several people who had offered to help when we began construction of the City Hall.

Mike Elsken and Gary White members of the Boston Mountain Landowners Assn. spoke to the Council and ask that they adopt a Resolution in support of their lawsuit with the City of Fort Smith. After the Resolution was read by the Recorder/Treasurer it was adopted with a motion from Council Member Harris and a second from Council Member Morrow. Passed 4-0.

Mayor Pyle said that Rick Mooney's position on the Planning Commission had expired and that she would like to have him reappointed. He has agreed to take the appointment. A motion was made by Council Member Harris and seconded by Council Member Connelly for Rick to be reappointed. Motion passed 4-0.

Mayor Pyle said we had received notification from the Secretary of State that we were now a Second Class City.

The Mayor asked that the Council work with the Planning Commission and establish a code for Mobile Homes moving into our City. She said that Alpena had a restriction that Mobile Homes over 10 years old were not allowed to be placed within the City Limits. Existing trailers would be grandfathered in. We have already adopted the State Code but it isn't strong enough. She ask Council Member Connelly to address this at the next Planning Commission and get back with the City Council with the results.

Mayor Pyle requested that Danny Armstrong and Jane Dickson be the signees for the purchase of the Pumper Fire Truck. She will be the executive who requests the money from the State but two additional people have to sign the check. Passed 4-0.

With no further business the meeting was adjourned with a motion from Council Member Armstrong and a second from Council Member Connelly. Passed 4-0.

Mayor Beverly Pyle

Nickso

# CITY OF CEDARVILLE SPECIAL CALLED MEETING AUGUST 21, 2003

A special called meeting has held Thursday, August 21<sup>st</sup> in City Hall at 6:30 p.m. The purpose of the meeting was to adopt Resolution 2003-006 giving the Mayor authority to apply for a FUN Park Grant for the City.

The Resolution was read by the Recorder/Treasurer and with no further discussion a motion was made by Council Member Harris and seconded by Council Member Armstrong to adopt. Passed 4-0.

With no further business a motion was made by Council Member Connelly to adjourn and was seconded by Council Member Harris. Passed 4-0.

Morron Connelly Harris Armstr present

# Cedarville City Council Board Meeting September 8, 2003

The regular monthly meeting of the Cedarville City Council was held Monday, September 8<sup>th</sup> at 7:00 p.m. in City Hall.

Roll Call Was made With Councilmember morrow absent. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Pyle who opened with a moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance.

The minutes from the August meeting were read and approved with a motion from Council Member Connelly and a second from Council Member Armstrong. Passed 3-0.

The financial report was given and approved with a motion from Council Member Harris and a second from Council Member Armstrong. Passed 3-0.

The Mayor advised the Council that a check would be mailed the following day for 80% payment on the Pumper Truck for the Fire Department and delivery should be expected within a week of payment. Balance of 20% would be paid within 30 days after delivery.

The Mobile Home restrictions would be very limited according to the Mayor after she talked to the Municipal League unless we were zoned. Trailers 1976 and older must be HUD inspected and have a red seal put on it in order to be lived in.

Mayor Pyle said that she had completed and mailed an application for a Fun Park Grant and if we are chosen we should hear something in November.

The Cedarville Youth Group talked to the City about their organization and said they would like to become active in our City. They expressed a desire to be heard and have a part in the Community. Mayor Pyle will serve on their board.

With no further business the meeting was adjourned with a motion from Council Member Armstrong and a second from Council Member Connelly. Passed 3-0.

mayor Benerly Pyle

Jane Dichson

## CITY OF CEDARVILLE COUNCIL MEETING OCTOBER 8, 2003

The regular monthly meeting of the Cedarville City Council was held Monday, October 8<sup>th</sup>, 2003 in City Hall at 7:00 p.m.

Mayor Pyle opened the meeting with a moment of silence and this was followed with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call was made with all members present. The Recorder Treasurer was on vacation.

Minutes from the previous meeting were read and approved with a motion from Council Member Morrow and a second from Council Member Connelly. Passed 4-0.

The financial report was given and approved with a motion from Council Member Harris and a second from Council Member Armstrong. Passed 4-0.

A discussion was held regarding the construction of the new City Hall. Mayor Pyle had received estimates for the construction of a metal building since the school needs the space that we are using. An estimate of \$15.00 to \$18.00 a square foot just for the outside structure was quoted. The Council Members stated in the discussion that they preferred we go with the original plan of a regular building.

No business was transacted and with nothing further the meeting was adjourned.

). Hyle

Jane Dickson

# City of Cedarville Council Meeting November 3, 2003

The regular monthly meeting of the Cedarville City Council was held Monday, November 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2003 at 7:00 p.m.

Mayor Pyle called the meeting to order and a moment of silence was observed. This was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll call – All members were present but Council Member Morrow.

Minutes from the previous meeting will be read next month.

The financial report was given and approved with a motion from Council Member Connelly and seconded by Council Member Armstrong. Passed 3-0.

A copy of last years budget was presented to the Council and they were ask to look over and bring back changes to the December meeting.

Mayor Pyle told the Council that in order for Cedarville to qualify for monies for a Safe Room a Flood Plan would have to be done. Paperwork was distributed to all elected officials to look over before the December meeting.

A motion was made by Council Member Connelly and seconded by Council Member Harris that the City should work with the Volunteer Fire Dept and use their discression on use of the Pumper Fire Truck until we received a complaint. Passed 3-0.

A motion was made by Council Member Harris and seconded by Council Member Armstrong to continue to pay \$80.00 per person per year for Accidental Death Life Insurance. Passed 3-0.

A date for Santa Claus to ride the Fire Truck was discussed and should be co ordinated with the Community Christmas Party. Probably the 13<sup>th</sup> or 20<sup>th</sup> of December.

Sheila Wells and Katsie Gibson attended our Council Meeting and requested help from the City because of their tight budget. All agreed that we would like to help but Mayor Pyle was going to check with the legal department in Little Rock about giving them \$100.00 for their Thanksgiving dinner. A motion was made by Council Member Connelly and seconded by Council Member Armstrong. Passed 3-0. (Upon further checking, Mayor Pyle found that it could create a problem with the City if we did this so she called Sheila and informed her that we would be unable to do this.)

Recorder Treasurer Jane Dickson ask the City Officials to take part in the CASA Christmas tree for Crawford County. All expressed an interest and she said that information would be given to them when she received it. (This was mailed to all officials later that week.)

With no further business the meeting was adjourned with a motion from Mayor Pyle and a second from Council Member Connelly.

B. Pyle

Jame Dickson

# CITY OF CEDARVILLE COUNCIL MEETING DECEMBER 1, 2003

The regular monthly meeting of the Cedarville City Council was held Monday, December 1, 2003 at 7:00 p.m.

Mayor Pyle opened the meeting with a moment of silence and this was followed with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll call was made with all council members present.

Minutes from the previous meeting were read with a change to the Life Insurance to read \$80.00 per elected official instead of per person. A motion was made by Council Member Morrow and seconded by Council Member Connelly. Passed 4-0.

The financial report was given and approved with a motion from Council Member Connelly and seconded by Council Member Morrow. Passed 4-0.

The Budget for 2004 was presented to the Council and was approved with few changes. A motion was made by Council Member Harris and seconded by Council Member Armstrong. Passed 4-0.

Mr. Mullins presented information on the Flood Plan and had a copy of an ordinance that would need to be passed to proceed. The purpose of this program is to try and obtain money to build a safe room in our City. No vote was taken until the material handed out by Mr. Mullins could be read by Council Members. This was tabled until the January meeting.

Mayor Pyle said she is getting calls regarding stray dogs, however, after discussion it was decided to take no action because without a dog catcher we could not enforce.

Sheila Wells with the Senior Center presented an estimate of the operational costs for a year. Sheila said they would like to find a way to turn the Center over to the City so we could pay the bills as they barely are able to keep the doors open with the money they are allotted. This was also tabled.

A motion was made by Council Member Connelly and seconded by Council Member Harris to have the annual Santa Claus riding the Fire Truck on December 20<sup>th</sup>. Passed 4-0.

With no further business the meeting was adjourned with a motion from Council Member Morrow and a second from Council Member Connelly. Passed 4-0.

B. Pyle

June Jackon